From: Twitter <info@twitter.com>
Date: September 5, 2018 at 9:26:29 AM EDT
To: Billy Long

Subject: Glenn Thrush Tweeted: On the first point — no — just that they don't...

Your Highlights

Glenn Thrush @
ﬁ @GlennThrush

Response to a tweet about reporters

On the first point — no — just that they don’t often
follow the company line twitter.com/ayreport/statu...

Chris Cillizza @
ﬂ @CillizzaCNN

Negative retweet of a tweet from Trump

Acknowledging, essentially, that the stuff about staff
treatment in Woodward book is true
twitter.com/realDonaldTrum...

But Nike..... isn’'t a tenant anymore????
twitter.com/lachlan/status...

Donald Trump's Real Estate Business Is Losing One
Of Its Most Important Tenants

As Nike prepares to move its flagship New York store,
the Trump Organization is left with rou... more

forbes.com
Negative Tweet about Trump and Kaepernick

o (} Q1
O3 (A Q 40
i Sam Stein @ ¥ Nicolle Wallace o
@samstein - @NicolleDWallace

Retweet about an article entitled “1 big thing:
Trump responds to Woodward”

RT @jonathanvswan: Yep. Woodward has tapes. Lots
of them. And lots of people talked.
twitter.com/timobrien/stat...
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You’ve come to the right place.
twitter.com/OscarTheGrouch...
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Retweet about Oscar the Grouch from Sesame Street
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-~ Matt Viser @ David Frum @
- @mviser @davidfrum

Lively discussion last night with @Lawrence re the
Woodward book

Lawrence: The Trump W.H. is not prepared
for Bob Woodward

The Trump White House is struggling to combat
the portrait painted in Bob Woodward's new
book... more

msnbc.com
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From: Twitter <info@twitter.com>

Date: September 4, 2018 at 9:27:34 AM EDT
To: Billy Long

Subject: Rep. Eric Swalwell Tweeted: “Will the clerk please mark this as Exhi...

Your Highlights

@ Rep. Eric Swalwell @

“Will the clerk please mark this as Exhibit 637"
twitter.com/realdonaldtrum...

RepSwalwell

Q) 190

11 16K Q) 6.4K

Comment on Trump’s critics on Attorney General
Sessions for obtaining felony indictments against two
sitting Republican congressmen.

Maggie Haberman @

@maqgqgieNYT

Including the New Yorker re msm publications
twitter.com/jestei/status/...

QO 16 ™12 O 37

Negative comment towards Steve Bannon

Q1

% Glenn Thrush @

@GlennThrush

All Texas schoolchildren BTW are still waiting for the
state to adequately fund low-income schools per court
order 30 years ago... twitter.com/texastribune/s...

11 18 QO 36

Comment after Texas says it won't fund
education for migrant children in shelters.

> Richard W. Painter

\o

@RWPUSA

If the U.S. House won’t impeach him over this, they
won’t impeach him over anything.

And they obviously haven’t read the Constitution.
Vote them out! twitter.com/realDonaldTrum...

Comment on Trump’s critics on Attorney General
Sessions for obtaining felony indictments against
two sitting Republican congressmen.

QO 18

“Mistakingly.” Dunkin’s always had a wicked sense of
humor. twitter.com/darrenrovell/s...

024 QO 190

Comment on Duking Donuts mistakenly
sent Eagles champs cups to Massachusetts
to the disappointment of angry Patriots

QO 93 17 14K O 45K
Bill Kristol @ Brit Hume @
M8 &BilKristol | Gbrithume

Will DJT never learn that an attorney general’s job is
not to play goalie for a president or his party, or any
party for that matter? twitter.com/realdonaldtrum...

Q 5.2K 12 3.8K Q) 18K

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
Date: September 3, 2018 at 3:11:05 PM EDT
To: Billy Long

Subject: Chris Cillizza Tweeted: | know this should be normal by now but | am...

Your Highlights

a] Chris Cillizza @

@CillizzaCNN

| know this should be normal by now but | am surprised
each and every time with the brazenness
twitter.com/realdonaldtrum...

Q 31 1 25 ¢ 180

Negative comment on Trump’s tweet about Jeff
Sessions’ Justice Department

. ff Sam Stein @

@samstein

How the f did this happen? Awful
twitter.com/bnonews/status...

QO 25171 61D 400

Comment on the fire accident that happened
at the Brazilian National Museum

% Glenn Thrush @

@GlennThrush

Negative comment towards Donald Trump Jr.

This would be a dominant multi-day story in another era
twitter.com/nytimes/status...

E Benjamin Wittes @

 @benjaminwittes

Word twitter.com/steve viadeck!/...

Criticizing Trump’s critics on the Attorney General
for obtaining felony indictments against two sitting
Republican congressmen because of the potential-
electoral-ramifications.

Q 49 T 600 Q 28K

Q 14 178 Q0 340
¢ David Axelrod @ wpger Garrett M. Graff G
@davidaxelrod ﬁ @vermontgmg

Thanks for reminding me! twitter.com/thehowie/statu...

Q 54

Q1 M4

Comment about a David Axelrod and a recent
podcast of his

Comment on Washington Post’ article on doubting
Muller would be “back off” before midterms

| think we vastly overestimate what Mueller would
consider "off-limits" pre-midterms.
twitter.com/washingtonpost...

Q 240 11 630 0 33K
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From: Twitter <info@twitter.com>
Date: September 1, 2018 at 9:08:58 AM EDT
To: Billy Long

Subject: Glenn Thrush Tweeted: RT @BruceBarcott: A copy editor at the New Yor...

Your Highlights

% Glenn Thrush @
T @GlennThrush

RT @BruceBarcott: A copy editor at the New York
Times once made me spend a full week verifying the
accuracy of my estimate of the number of...

@) L Q

Retweet about a Trump tweet criticizing the media

John Heilemann @

@jheil

The truth, the bald truth, and nothing but the truth.
twitter.com/evanasmith/sta...

Q 37

11 63 @ 570

Tweet about the speakers scheduled at
the Texas Tribune Festival

Julia loffe 0

@juliaioffe

Comment on the Israel’s Prime Minister tweeting

that peace can only be made if you are strong

This tweet left me speechless, and not in a good way.
twitter.com/IsraeliPM/stat...

Lh Robert Costa @

m @costareports

Thanking Kate McGee for joining the PBS

Thanks for joining us — grateful to have first-class
reporters join me at the table every Friday
twitter.com/katemcgee3/sta...

This retweet is no longer available (maybe deleted)

Q 390 11 11K @ 4.8K Q 13 13 29 @ 270
5 Jake Sherman @ Michael S. Schmidt @
@JakeSherman 4 @nytmike
this is disgusting. cc @jack RT @MarkMazzettiNYT: So, lying to the Senate is a
twitter.com/bdomenech/stat... thing for Mueller
Statement of the Offense
QO an 11 180 ¢ 610

Source document contributed to DocumentCloud
by Brandi Buchman (Courthouse News).
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From: Twitter <info@twitter.com>

Date: August 31, 2018 at 10:38:49 AM EDT

To: Billy Long

Subject: David Frum Tweeted: ICYMI yesterday

Your Highlights

2 David Frum @

@davidfrum

ICYMI yesterday twitter.com/davidfrum/stat...

Criticizing Tucker Carlson for reporting fake
news

The Dangerous Myths of South African Land
Seizures

Reactionaries on either side of the Atlantic are
empowering one another.

theatlantic.com

Q 10 33 Q 140

Michael S. Schmidt &

w7 ahk

i |
=i

@nytmike

hope you’re right and hope this comes back with it.
twitter.com/jonathanvswan/...

>

Q3 M4 Q 31

Comment on Woodword’s book and a video link of a
people dancing at the Democratic National
Convention in 1996

() Maggie Haberman @

@maggieNYT

Spicer has been rather active in his off-season

The Hill's Morning Report: Trump shifts
campaign focus from Senate to House

thehill.com

Q 16 M 12 30

ﬂ Tommy Vietor &
: @TVietor08

Prove it. twitter.com/parscale/statu...

QO 210 0 990 ) 97K

Comment on Brad Parscale’s tweet saying
Twitter would be done if Trump leaves

Glenn Thrush @

@GlennThrush

Masada Friday? twitter.com/israelipm/stat...

QO s n 3 QO °

Comment on Israel’s Prime Minister tweeting
that peace can only be made if you are strong

Katy Tur @

@KatyTurNBC

RT @jmpalmieri: Excellent to be on with
@HKatyTurNBC. But think best part of segment was my
pro-tip that most employees at Beverly Hills Hil...

o ) v,

From: Twitter <info@twitter.com>
Date: August 30, 2018 at 2:56:17 PM EDT
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Subject: Sam Stein Tweeted: Dude blew a massive hole in the deficit. Now this.
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Dude blew a massive hole in the deficit.
Now this. twitter.com/paulwsij/status...
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Comment on Trump’s intention to freeze pay for

civilian federal workers next year
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Great @katierogers and @shearm piece
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NYT’s article on the disagree between
Trump and John McCain
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reporting: via @KHNews

HHS Watchdog To Probe Enforcement Of
Nursing Home Staffing Standards

The study follows a Kaiser Health News and New

York Times investigation that found nearly 1,4...
more
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Good story. We reported it over two months ago.
twitter.com/sbgl/status/10...

Mike Huckabee praised Qatar without revealing
he was paid $50,000 by Qatar

The payment was disclosed in a new foreign
lobbying document highlighting Qatar's big
spending.
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RT @rosieperezbklyn: WTH?! Unbelievable ... Just
freaking infuriatingly unbelievable. #PuertoRico
twitter.com/nbcpolitics/st...
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Negative comment on Trump saying “I think we
did a fantastic job in Puerto Rico.”
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Steve Bannon's influence really transcends politics.
twitter.com/mashable/statu...
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From: Twitter <info@twitter.com>
Date: August 29, 2018 at 9:28:38 AM EDT
To: Billy Long

Subject: Robert Costa Tweeted: RT @danbalz: Good piece by @jeffzeleny. Lots o...

Your Highlights

Lb' Robert Costa @

m @costareports

RT @danbalz: Good piece by @jeffzeleny.
Lots of richness here.
twitter.com/Eugene_Scott/s...

Q T V)

CNN'’s article on John McCain asked Obama and
Bush to deliver one of the eulogies at his funeral.
CNN calls it. Eugene Scott calls it carefully

Tara Palmeri @
J |

@tarapalmeri

sometimes Trump reads things on a iPad that he calls
"the flat one" twitter.com/maggieNY T/stat...

Q 110 T 440

O 1.9k

Tweet mocking Trump

a] Chris Cillizza @

@CillizzaCNN

And a junk food addict." -- @Rosbakel on John
McCain
John McCain's lasting Senate legacy? The
‘thumbs down'

The death of Arizona Sen. John McCain has
occasioned a number of heartfelt tributes as the

na... more

cnn.com

Q5 ms ) 14

"Irascible but lovable. A keen mind and a hot temper.

u Seung Min Kim @

@seungminkim

You can’t even talk to the press the same night you
have an easy primary win??!?!?
twitter.com/yvonnewingett/...

O 29 T 50 Q 180

Comment on Kyrsten Sinema not giving an
interview

Maggie Haberman @

@maggieNYT

He doesn’t use a computer. Someone is
doing the googling but not him.
twitter.com/danbarrynyt/st...

Q) 1.9 11 4.2K

) 19K

Tweet mocking Trump

Maggie Haberman @

@maggieNYT

Pretty sure Lanny Davis is a real person who exists.
twitter.com/realdonaldtrum...

Q 120 T 240

Q 15K

Comment on Trump's tweet attacking fake
news and fake anonymous sources...
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From: Twitter <info@twitter.com>

Date: August 28, 2018 at 9:21:41 AM EDT
To: Billy Long

Subject: Glenn Thrush Tweeted: Ugh. Sorry.

Your Highlights

% Glenn Thrush @

: @GlennThrush

Ugh. Sorry. twitter.com/caseydevine/st...

O L Q

Comment on wild fires and air quality

ri;ﬁ_ Sam Stein @

@samstein
I’'ve watched this five times and am hard pressed to

think of something more heartbreaking
twitter.com/aclu/status/10...

Q 35 1 240 700

Comment on Trump and immigration - family-separation
policy

il Chris Cillizza @

@CillizzaCNN

What | wrote about yesterday

Donald Trump's shameful silence on John
McCain

Until 4 p.m. ET on Monday, here was the totality of
President Donald Trump's reaction to the ... more

g Julia Louis-Dreyfus 9
k4
@OfficialJLD

This experiment is a success.
twitter.com/arlenparsa/sta...

O 850 12 85K

Q) 47K

Mocking Trump’s phone call with Mexico’s
President on trade

('m gonna miss him terribly)
twitter.com/bensasse/statu...

Tweet of a picture of Ben Sasse and John McCain

Q 220 T 790

O 9K

cnn.com
Q 19 15 Q s8
? Ben Sasse @ we Annie Karni @
e @BenSasse @anniekarni

The same person who throws a party for a bill that only
passed the House. twitter.com/mikiebarb/stat...

Q 98 T 1.8K Q 8.1K

Comment against Trump and his announcement
about a trade deal with Mexico
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To: Billy Long

Subject: Glenn Thrush Tweeted: No words

Your Highlights

% Glenn Thrush @

@GlennThrush

No words

Q 34 1 56 Q 290

Criticizing the WH raising flag back to full

a] Chris Cillizza @

@CillizzaCNN

He simply does not believe the presidency is a position
of moral leadership

Criticizing the WH raising flag back to full

Q 64 M 52 O 240

H Matthew Miller @

@matthewamiller

| think people underestimate the number of scandals
hiding inside the agencies. To some extent, Trump’s
daily personal drama masks the corruption and
cronyism that is rampant at all levels of the
administration.

Suggesting Trump and his administration is corrupt

O 140 T2 2.9k ) 8.7K

E Jonah Goldberg @
# @JonahNRO

You should read this.

America Soured on My Multiracial Family

Atlantic’s article on the concerning fact of white
parents are criticized for adopting black children

When my wife and | adopted our daughter from
Ethiopia in 2010, we did so full of hope. In the...
more

theatlantic.com

Q 83 7 270 960

Nicolle Wallace &

@NicolleDWallace

RT : A good time to re-up this
conversation with , John McCain's,
friend, closest aide and writing partner, ab...

Q n Q

Retweet of an article on John McCain

’y Maggie Haberman &

@maggieNYT

RT : Public opinion always takes
time to move; more than ever in this polarized
environment. Would be cautious in reading too...

Retweet bashing Trump’s approval rating

O ( v
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From: Twitter <info@twitter.com>
Date: August 25, 2018 at 9:40:11 AM EDT
To: Billy Long

Subject: Glenn Thrush Tweeted: Oh come on it’s not even LZs

Your Highlights

% Glenn Thrush @

@GlennThrush

Oh come on it’s not even LZs
twitter.com/jonathanweisma...

% Kaitlan Collins &

@kaitlancollins

Paging Justin Trudeau
twitter.com/realdonaldtrum...

Thank you @KenDilanianNBC
twitter.com/Deadline\WH/sta...

O 1.2K

QO 20 171 170

Q 4 () O 13 Retweet of Trump about trade talks with Mexico
and Canada
Tweet about a rock song “Dazed and Confused O 17 1 16 O o8
E—-m Nicolle Wallace @ David Frum @
“’Q‘ @NicolleDWallace @davidfrum

Praising Trump for always being frank

Whatever else, Trump’s not a hypocrite. He
doesn’t pretend to be other than he is. Those
who support him will never be able to say they
were deceived. twitter.com/idawsey1/statu...

@maggieNYT

Comment on Allen Weisselberg being granted
immunity in the Cohen investigation

Huge twitter.com/georgikantchev...

Q) 950 11 4.1K ) 19K

Negative Tweet about Trump and Robert Mueller Q 110 1 170 ) 680
: . \
Maggie Haberman @ ﬁ George Conway
@qgtconway3d

It means that Individual-1 needs a real lawyer.
twitter.com/renato_mariott...

Q 1.2k 11 8.5K Q) 37K

Comment on Allen Weisselberg was granted
immunity in the Cohen investigation
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From: Twitter <info@twitter.com>
Date: August 24, 2018 at 9:55:11 AM EDT
To: Billy Long

Subject: Glenn Thrush Tweeted: And who among them wouldn’t want the plum job ...

Your Highlights

ﬁ Glenn Thrush @

@GlennThrush

Thinks that Director of National Intelligence
Coats, Alex Azar, Secretary Acosta would like
to be the new AG

And who among them wouldn’t want the plum
job of being Donald Trump’s AG?
twitter.com/hughhewitt/sta...

Jonathan Martin @

@jmartNYT

Mocking John Cornyn’s comments on
Trump & "flipping"

“Senator, a quick follow-up if i may, where are
you on whether snitches do in fact deserve
stitches?”

twitter.com/jakesherman/st...

Disagree with Pence’s tweet on the
Space Force

by resources: money and political commitment.
twitter.com/VP/status/1032...

Q 82 T3 420 O 17K

No, no it is not the policy of the United States. It's
just a speechwriting exercise. Policies are backed

Q6 12 O 90
O 15 1 180 Q 730
A David F L/ _
SAC N —=— Rep. Eric Swalwell @
@davidfrum ﬁ

: @RepSwalwell

RT @gtconway3d: What everyone should
want, and the country needs, is a “President”
capable of comprehending what it means to
“take Care tha...

QO T @

Kaitlan Collins @

@Xkaitlancollins

Criticize Trump’s intention to deal with leaking.

prosecute leaks of classified information. Last fall,
Trump said he was “very weak” on pursuing these
investigations. twitter.com/realdonaldtrum...

Q 27 T 56 Q 260

This is exactly what Trump wanted Sessions to do —

Peter Baker @

E- @peterbakernyt

RT @sbgl: Big shift at State under Pompeo>>
twitter.com/RobbieGramer’/s...

© n Q

Comment on Pompeo’s new appointments
for US diplomats.
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From: Twitter <info@twitter.com>

Date: August 18, 2018 at 9:50:50 AM EDT

To: Billy Long

Subject: Glenn Thrush Tweeted: In line at Sonic

Your Highlights

Glenn Thrush @

@GlennThrush

In line at Sonic

Rep. Eric Swalwell @

Boy, | wish defended America like he
defended sanctioned Russians.

RepSwalwell
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RT : And | co-wrote the story, along with The full interview:
several others on the controversy. The issue was with
CENTCOM, not Brennan or CIA. I... O 2.1k 1 250 O 660
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m Tommy Vietor @
: @T Vietor08

Get registered. Find ways to volunteer. Learn what issues
are on your ballot.
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Maggie Haberman @

@maggieNYT

RT
to normalize aberrant behavior by politicians, don’t
complain that reporters are taki...

: And if you think it's important not
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From: Twitter <info@twitter.com>

Date: August 15, 2018 at 9:57:15 AM EDT
To: Billy Long

Subject: Kasie Hunt Tweeted: SOON

Your Highlights

Kasie Hunt @

@kasie

SOON twitter.com/daveweigel/sta...

Q 10 1 19 Q) o7

Tweet about Scott Walker election in
Waukesha County, Wisconsin

'@ David Corn @
=

' @DavidCornDC

We clearly need a Beatles emoji.
twitter.com/ringostarrmusi...

He likes the Beatles and wants
Beatles emoji.

QO 20 1 46 O 370

Maggie Haberman @

maggieNYT

Bloomberg article on Trump and
Omarosa.

And a companion piece to all Omarosa reporting from

@TimOBrien
Trump and Omarosa Are Kindred Spirits

Bloomberg.com

M Stephanie Ruhle @
“ @SRuhle
Thank you so very much @esglaude -

#THISMATTERS
#decencyfirst twitter.com/leftwardbound/...

Criticizing Trump and Republicans on

racism
O 1 170 ¢ 550 Q5 T 10 QO 43
Jeff Flake @ E Joe Scarborough @
@JeffFlake @JoeNBC

This kind of language is unbecoming of a President of

the United States. There is no excuse for it, and
Republicans should not be okay with it.
twitter.com/realDonaldTrum...

Q 16K 11K Q) 44K

Criticizing Trump calling Omarosa a dog

“I would love to be a well-educated black,” says a man
who should have settled on being a well-educated
white man. 8 twitter.com/yashar/status/...

Q 670 T 16K Q 54K

Mocking on Trump’s interview in
1989 when he said “l would love to
be a well-educated black person”
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From: Twitter <info@twitter.com>
Date: August 14, 2018 at 10:05:04 AM EDT
To: Billy Long

Subject: Nicolle Wallace, Chris Cillizza, and Kasie Hunt sent Tweets you shou...

Your Highlights

y=z Nicolle Wallace L/

&

Tl @NicolleDWallace

Thank you @harrylitman twitter.com/deadlinewh/sta...

Q11 32 ¢ 190

Urge Trump to have more face-to-

a] Chris Cillizza @

@CillizzaCNN

There is a culture of lying in the White House. Which
starts at the top. twitter.com/abbydphillip/s...

Criticize Katrina Pierson being
inconsistent on whether Trump said

face interviews the N-word
O ms Q 4
i Sam Stein @ % Glenn Thrush @
@samstein . @GlennThrush

"Credico says he has never had nor said he had prostate
cancer"” twitter.com/lachlan/status...

Believe radio host Randy Credico was
threaten by Roger Stone

(O M 32 Q) 92

Criticize Trump uses the government
for his own interests

Nothing more succinctly illustrates the president’s belief
that people in the United Stares government — salaries
paid by you and me and sworn to uphold the
Constitution — work for him personally.
twitter.com/realdonaldtrum...

O 44 T 700 QO 25K

_ collect, analyze and track users’
@kasie physical movements when they

This is quite something | use their phones.

E Kasie Hunt NYT’s article on how apps can

Banks and Retailers Are Tracking How You Type, Swipe and
Tap

Biometrics are moving way beyond fingerprints: To fight
fraud, companies are building databas... more

nytimes.com
QN 7 28 Q 58

Josh Dawsey @

@jdawseyl

A message from the top HUD official in the New York
region. twitter.com/LynnePatton/st...

Q 97 12 360 Q) 640

Retweet of former Trump employee
and top HUD official in NY for Trump
Administration
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